MEMORANDUM
December 5, 2012
TO: Members of the MVSEC Executive Advisory Board
FROM: Carla Cumblad, Executive Director
Susan Caddy, Director of Business and Human Resources

RE: Grants Update

We have recently received the carryover amounts available to the cooperative and the member
districts for both the flow-though and preschool grants. The administrative liaisons will be
submitting the amendments by December 14, 2012. The following table describes the current
allocations and the carryover by district.

IDEA IDEA Preschool Preschool
Original Carryover Original Carryover
Allocation Allocation

MVSEC 224,844 47,770 0 0
D101 1,092,828 12,274 27,697 30,887
D301 536,101 28,127 5,089 391
D302 724,622 21,259 14,895 19,501
D303 2,109,598 444,976 56,801 926
D304 933,111 77,244 21,310 21,449
Total 5,621,106 631,650 125,792 73,153




